Nate Clinton (LCA)

From: Joe Peterson

Sent: —~-  Wednesday, May 08, 1986 11:41 AM
To: lu@bristol.com’

Ce: Dan Neautt (Exchange)

Subject: RE: Libraries for IE3

Lu,

1. All the HD_* are in UUID3.LIB.
2. The restare part of the Win-95/Win-NT 4.0 shell. | am looking in to getting you those sources.

~Joe

ps. You mailer send the wrong return address. It sends "Ju@vmunix”. It should send "lu@bristol.com”. There Is probably
a misconfigured gateway mailer.

From: lu@pbunix{SMTP: lu@pbunix]
Sent Wednesday, May 08, 1996 10.39 AM
To: Joe Peterson

Subject: RE: Libraries for €3

>

> shell32.dfl should not be reguired for IE3. We do not ship it as part
> of the standaione IE3 browser app.

>

> Can you give me the list of symbols?
>
> —~Joa

>
Hi Joe,

Here is a list of missing symbols we have here:

Cabinet_SetPath -- referenced in the text segment of soi2-g/tiog.o
CreateShortcutinDir(_ITEMIDLIST*, char*, const char*) -- referenced in

... funixbld/sol2-gfiibshdocvw.so

GeftFlleNameFromBrowse - referenced in ../../../../unixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
GetStartupinfoA — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/mainloop.o
ICoCreatelnstance — referenced in the text segment of soi2-g/tlog.o
IEFrame_ProtectedThreadProc — referenced in ../..J../. Junixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
110 _tAuthenticate -- referenced in ../../...../unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.s0
1iD_lBindStatusCallback - referenced in ../...../../unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
li0_[HlinkFrame — referenced in ../../.... /unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
1ID_iHlinkTarget — referenced in ../../../. funixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so

IO _IHttpNegotiate — referenced in ../.1../. Junixbld/sol2-gAibshdocvw.so
HD_IHtpSecurity — referenced in ../..J../../unixbld/soi2-gflibshdocvw.so
11D_iObjectSafety - referenced in ../ /../..lunixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
iD_i0leCommandTarget -- referenced in the text segment of soi2-g/wndproc.o
11D_iOleDocument — referenced in ../..../. Junixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
ND_lOleDocumentSite — referenced in ../.....J../Junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.s0
11D_10leDocumentView - referenced in ../../. .. .funixbid/soi2-gHibshdocvw.so
11D_1ServiceProvider - referenced in ../../../../unixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
(ID_ITargetFrame - referenced in ... /../..funixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
HD_IWininetinfo - referenced in ../, /../. Junixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
ILAppendID — referenced in ../../../../unixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so

ILClone - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
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tLCornbine -- referenced In the text segment of soi2-g/fsmenu.o
ILCreateFromPath - referenced in ../..1. /. junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
ILFindLastiD - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o

ILFree -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
{LGetDisplayName. - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
ILGetDisplayNameEx - referenced in ../../../../unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
ILGetNext —- referenced in .././../. Junixbld/sol2-gflibshdocww.so

iILGetSize — referenced in ../..[../../unixbld/so{2-g/libshdocvw.so

{LIsEqual ~ referenced in .././. /. funixbid/sol2-gAlibshdocvw.so

iLisParent -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
ILRemovelLastiD - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
MakeWideStrFromAnsi{char*, unsigned char) -- referenced in

.J.1.J. Junixbld/sol2-glibshdocvw.so

OTCleneAbs|DList - referenced in the text segment of sol2-gitlog.o
OTGetDisplayName — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
OTILIsEqual - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
QleStrToStrN - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
PathAddBackslash -- referenced in ../, /. /. lunixbld/sof2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathAppend — referenced in the text segment of soi2-gftiog.o
PathCleanupSpec -- referenced in ../../../../unixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathCombine — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
PathFindExtension -- referenced in ../.././. [unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathFindFileName — referenced in ../..J. ... Junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathisDirectory — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g#log.o
PathisRelative — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
PathisRoot - referenced in ../../. /. Junixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathQuoteSpaces -- referenced in .././../. tunixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathRemoveBlanks — referenced in ../../../../Junixbld/sol2-gllibshdocyw.s0
PathRemoveFileSpec - referenced in the text segment of soi2-g/tiog.o
PathUnquoteSpaces - referenced in ../../..J. funixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
SHAlloe - referenced in . /..1. /. funixbid/sof2-gflibshdocvw.so
SHBrowseForFolderA - referenced in ../../../. . Junixbld/sol2-gAlibshdocvw.s0
SHCLSIDFromString — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
SHChangeNotify - referenced in ../...../../Junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.SO
SHCloneSpeciallDList -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHCoCreatelnstance - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndprac.o
SHCreateDirectory — referenced in ../../..1. Junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
SHFileOperation -~ referenced in ../../../../Junixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
SHGetDesktopfFolder — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHGetFilelnfo —~ referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
SHGetNewLinkinfo - referenced in the text segment of soi2-giiog.o
SHGetPathFromiDLIistA - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
SHGetSpecialFolderPath — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g#log.o
SHiLCreateFromPath — referenced in ../../../../Junixbld/soi2-g/libshdocvw.so
SHMapPIDLToSystemimagelistindex -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHRegisterDragDrop — referenced in the text segment of sol2-giwndproc.o
SHRevokeDragDrop — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
ShellExecuteEx ~ referenced in ../../../../Junixbid/soi2-g/libshdocvw.s0
Shell_GetCachedmagelndex — referenced in ..1..1../../unixbid/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so
Shell_Getimagelists — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
Shell_MergeMenus - referenced in the text segment of sol2-giwndprac.o
StrRetToStrN — referenced in the text segment of sol2-gifsmenu.o
StrToCleStr — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
StrToCieStrN — referenced in the text segment of sol2-gitlog.o
_EnableBackForwardState -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
_GetStdlLocation({char*, unsigned long, unsigned int) -- referenced in

[.1. /. Junixbld/sol2-g/libshdocvw.so

_TLGetLink - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
_ValidateURL. -- referenced in ../..1../../unixbld/sol2-gNibshdocvw.so
¢_szStarDotStar — referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tiog.o
g_hProcessHeap — referenced in the text segment of soi2-g/tlog.o
hinstCabinet — referenced in the text segment of sol2-gMlog.o

Thanks,
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- Louis Lu
Bristol Technology Inc.
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